
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

NAME: TNH003R-2022-Project Independence Taxi Services 

DATE: November 14, 2022          
                                                        

TO: All Prospective Proposers: 

This addendum is being issued to answer questions related to the RFP. 

 

1. Please clarify the pricing structure for each of the types of services. 
 
Medical Transportation Pricing can be found as Exhibit G of the RFP on pages 63- 65 of the 
document. The annual escalator can be found on page 16 of the RFP.  
 
Pricing for Food Shopping, Senior Social Centers, No Show Fees, out of contracted regions and 
multiple riders can also be found on page 16 of the RFP. 

 
2. Can you propose on multiple regions or only one region? 

 
All proposers may propose on multiple regions, all the regions on only one region. Please 
identify which regions you are willing to service in your proposal.   

 
3. If you propose on a region, must you accept all types of rides within that region? 

 
Yes – if proposing on a region, the proposer must be willing to provide all types of rides within 
the region. 

 
4. Will the Town consider changes to the pricing structure?  

 
The program pricing is established in the RFP. The Town may consider alternative pricing 
structures on a case-by-case basis so long as it does not exceed the established pricing in the 
RFP.  
 

5. Can you please clarify the term of this agreement? 
 
Proposers are proposing on a five-year contract with annual pricing escalators incorporated into 
the contract.  
 

6. Town reserves the absolute right to terminate the services at any time. How does a vendor 
have the ability to terminate the contract? 
 
This is a five-year commitment. The standard terms and conditions are included in the RFP. If a 
proposer would like to propose different terms they will be considered by the Town on a case by 
case basis.  



The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last 
page of this Addendum NO. 1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and 
submitted with your Proposal. All Proposers must submit this form with its 
Proposal regardless of the content contained in each Addendum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

TNH003R-2022-Project Independence Taxi Services 
 

By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 

read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 

information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 

attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 


